L 11000075 700

s
“




Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 10:09 AM
To: ‘Alex Arguelles'

Subject: RE: NEW EIN recevied

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Alex Arguelles [mailto:alex.arguelles@tzadikconsuiting.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2011 9:48 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: NEW EIN recevied

Good Morning,

| wanted to inform you that we recently received our EIN for our newly open company: 1281 BUILDING LLC - Document
Number: L11000075700

The EIN is 45-2651425
Please update it on your records.
Best,

Alex Arguelles
Tzadik Consulting, LLC
Chief Operating Officer

www. Tzadikconsulting.com
www. TzadikMG.com

www. TzadikProperties.com
Office: 954.762.7828
Mobile: 305.450.8871

Fax: 954.212.9234

vCard: Alex.Arguelles

This conmmunication may conlain contidential and/or privileged miormation. None of the information in this email or its attachments have been verified by the sender
as to the aceuratencess or truthfullness of any materials provided. If you are nol the intended recipient (or have received this communication in error) please notify the
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